

Marin OA Intergroup Meeting, September 16th, 2023, 8:30 - 9:30 am

Attendees: Deborah, Keeley, Patty S., Aida, Laura B., Nan N.

CALL TO ACTION:

- Please contact Intergroup with any needed meeting information updates. Please check your information on the [meeting list page](#) and also check to make sure your [Intergroup rep](#) is listed correctly. Please email Intergroup at OAmarincounty@gmail.com with any needed updates.
- Check out our [Events Tab](#) on OAMarin.org with live links to information about upcoming OA events, such as:
 - OA Orange County workshop on service – Sept 30th and is hybrid.
 - Quick step study, 5 Tuesdays starting Sept 19th, 11-12:30 our time, on Zoom or call in
 - A second men’s retreat in Oceanside CA in November, with limited Zoom access. Let the men in your group know of the two options posted!!
- **Reminder: Groups can use Zelle for contributions and there is no fee. All the major banks have Zelle. Use treasurer@oamarin.org.**
- There are open Intergroup Positions. Please attend Itergroup to get involved!

1. Chair

Updating Information on the web site

2. Vice-Chair - open

3. Secretary - no report

4. Communications Secretary - Discovered resources for those who are starting a new meeting. Suggests a link to this information on our website. Has been updating our Events Calendar with many upcoming events, including two men’s retreats.

5. Treasurer

Current Balance 9/16/23: \$3014.48

AUGUST TRANSACTIONS

Expenses:

Website \$60

Income:

\$72.01 Paypal member donations

Monday 1p Meeting Donation: \$300

Saturday 1015a Meeting Donation: \$210

Reconciled Balance 8/31/23: \$2974.48

SEPTEMBER TRANSACTIONS to date

Expenses:

Website \$60

Income:

\$100 Zelle Member Donation

Paypal Donation Pending Not Deposited: \$23.79

2024 Budget: To be presented in October Meeting - draft presented today

Bank Account: Nothing new to report on \$60 due to Chase

PayPal Account: Still need access to additional old paypal account.

Ongoing Business (9:15-9:25)

1. Public information/outreach position –

Motion made and passed to eliminate heading of committee chairs, delete rainbow, special events, etc., and add Public Info and Outreach as a board position. Include description as Laura has drafted it under board members. Additionally, the Corresponding Secretary will be added as a board position.

New Business (9:05-9:15)

1. Do we want to encourage/support more in-person meetings? Provide a stipend? Link on the website to a one-page guide? Tabled until next month.

Closing - Responsibility Pledge /Serenity Prayer

Next IG Meeting October 21, 2023